


From:  
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:52 pm
To: Contact <contact@walkingaccess.govt.nz>
Subject: Official Information request - Enforcement activities
 
Dear New Zealand Walking Access Commission,
 
Please supply:
 
1a) number of active enforcement officers and 1b) their job title(s);
 
2) number of active honorary enforcement officers (if any);
 
3) number of fines issued / prosecutions taken in the past 24 months.
 
Yours faithfully,
 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
 
This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.
 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-15343-9a7225c3@requests.fyi.org.nz
 
Is contact@walkingaccess.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to New
Zealand Walking Access Commission? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=new_zealand_walking_access_commission
 
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers
 
If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
 




